
 

 

 

ROCHESTER POLICE COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA – DECEMBER 1, 2021    7:00 P.M.  

IN PERSON MEETING    

AT CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS  

31 WAKEFIELD STREET     ROCHESTER, NH  03867 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. Opening Prayer 

B. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT  

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:    

A. November 3, 2021 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

Any Unfinished Business to come before the Commission 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

  A. Oath of Office: 

   1. Officer Khristine Bibeau; Officer Zachary Vatcher; Officer Zachary Masse 

   2. Promotion to Sergeant:  Spencer Williams-Hurley 

  B. Monthly Reports 

  C. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

A. Officer Knox is recognized for building rapport with a barricaded, suicidal person; ultimately getting 

this person to services needed.  

B. Officer Johnson is recognized by DCYF Attorney Chellman for going above and beyond 

investigating an assault case.  

C. Officer Marshall and Officer Miller during a welfare check assisted a community member locked out 

their home.  

D. Officer Marshall is recognized for his positive interaction with a community member.  

 

7.  INFORMATION:  

A. Any other information to come before the Commission. 

  

8.  NON PUBLIC SESSION (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B.  RSA 91-A:3 (II-e) Legal  



 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

Lisa M. Stanley, Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

November 3, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. in the Police Department, second floor - lecture hall. Participants in 

this meeting:  Comm. Stevens, Comm. Stanley, Chief Toussaint, Dep. Chief Boudreau, Capt. 

Thomas, Lt. Bossi, Comm.-Elect Winship, Comm.-Elect Peters, Chaplain Cilley and Secretary 

Warburton. 

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 All participated in the pledge of allegiance. 

 Chaplain Cilley led all in prayer.   

 B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Commissioner Stevens and Commissioner 

Stanley present. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. October 6, 2021 regular meeting. 

Comm. Stanley MOVED to accept the minutes of the October 6, 2021 meeting. 

Comm. Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes, as 

clarified, PASSED unanimously. 

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.  

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

  A. Monthly Reports:  

 

 1. Operations: Capt. Thomas and Lt. Bossi shared reporting of operations.  

 Capt. Thomas said on the support side of operations there were 32 cases sent up from patrol or 

detective generated. There are currently 75 cases assigned. There were 40 cases presented virtually to 

the Grand Jury and all were true bills. There were three polygraphs and five backgrounds.  



 

 

  COMPSTAT: Lt. Bossi reported that field activities have been consistent with prior months. 

We are looking to see those increase as staffing increases when officers are released from training. We 

had two fatal car crashes this period. One was a single vehicle crash, the other was a car vs motorcycle.  

 Property crime had a slight increase in thefts from motor vehicles. These occurred on a variety 

of nights. All were crimes of opportunity, from unlocked vehicles. Property crime is down over all 

18% from this time last year.  

 We had three fatal overdoses this period. They are under investigation. Of the drugs seized all 

were from search incident to arrest.  

 In violent crime there were four aggravated assaults, three of them from domestic violence 

incidents. We had a shooting incident on Lafayette Street that remains under investigation. As a whole, 

violent crime is down 23% year to date.  

 Comm. Stevens inquired how often we are using Narcan now. When it first became available, it 

seemed like we were using it daily, but we don’t hear much about that now.  

 Law enforcement use of Narcan is down as civilians have much more access to Narcan than 

they did previously. Typically by the time law enforcement arrives, Narcan has been administered by 

civilians. If PD and EMS arrive at the same time, we are going to defer to EMS to administer Narcan. 

There are some outreach advocate groups that have been providing Narcan kits to people. However a 

lot of the cases we respond to, such as meth, Narcan has no effect on those.  

 Chief Toussaint added that the fatal overdoses we are seeing many of them have been deceased 

for a while and were by themselves prior to overdosing.  

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING UNIT:  

As has been reported both the CEO and the POP officers have been reassigned to patrol. However 

Officer Danie and Sergeant Benjamin did attend the McDonald's and the NH Chiefs of Police 

Association event where Community Policing Awards were presented to officers from around the 

state.  

 Officer Danie, Det. Govoni and Sergeant Turner conducted a RAD (Rape Aggression Defense) 

training class that had 17 attendees. 

 Sgt. Benjamin assisted at Drug Take Back Day where 7 boxes of unwanted prescription 

medication weighing in at 167.5 pounds was collected for proper disposal.  

 COMMUNICATIONS: We have received an additional resignation in the center, which, 

shortly will bring our total open spots to 3; the current opening, and one another who is transitioning 

over to being a police officer. This newest resignation, the employee has requested to remain per diem 

and is seeking other employment opportunities in the City.  

 DIVERSION: Of note in this section is that Diversion Coordinator Nicole Rodler was selected 

by the Governor to be on the Juvenile Justice Reform Committee representing Diversion in the State. 

The first meeting is set for the end of November.  

 HONOR GUARD: The Honor Guard participated in retirement protocols for Sgt. Emerson. In 

addition to being presented with a flag that was flown over the police department, there was a final 

walk out and saluting procession.  



 

 

 HOUSING: Both Officer Mundy and Officer Babine work well together to handle housing 

duties. The calls have been consistent with prior months. They are patrol the properties on foot and by 

vehicle. It is believed doing so has prevented some calls. The residents at the Art Nickless building are 

starting a neighborhood watch and the officers are assisting with logistics.  

 Comm. Stevens inquired if there is a contract coming due with Housing and the Police.  

 It was noted the contract was recently signed. They will have to reexamine the pay structure 

with having two officers and more hours dedicated. We met with Director Price who will be building 

recommendations into the budget for July 1. 

 Comm. Stevens asked about the Housing Car. That car was purchased by housing several years 

ago. We provide the equipment in the car, the insurance and the maintenance and upkeep.  

 K9: Gunner was used three times over the past month, however no persons were located. As of 

October 31, Gunner is now officially retired from duty with the Rochester PD, and has been re-housed 

with former Officer MacKenzie and his family.  

 Officer Hatch and Ripley continue working with the Working Dog Foundation. They recently 

attended a training in Virginia. It is expected they will be certified as a team in 2022. They will not be 

available for call outs until certified.  

 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS:  Officer Porfido has been assigned to patrol due to 

staffing. Sgt. Deluca and Officer Jackson are engaged in normal school activities and are also teaching 

their LEAD classes. 

 2. Administrative.  

 Mobile Dispatching: The dispatch trailer has been picked up and all of the gear and trailer are 

at 2-Way. They will begin renovating the sleeping area into a 2-console dispatch station. They will set 

up the radio gear in their lab and then transfer all of that into the trailer.  

 Radio Replacement Project- DPW is getting ready to move into their new facility. Once all the 

IT and switching is set up we can work with 2-Way to bring that tower on line.  

 Dep. Chief Boudreau met with Chief Breault of Dover regarding adding an antenna to the Long 

Hill Road Tower. We need to provide him with more information, such as the tower height and the 

equipment in the cabinet. From there we will craft and sign an MOU with Dover about the equipment 

and that we are responsible if anything should happen to it. For example a lightning strike. There won’t 

be any additional charge for tower rental.  

 Body Cameras – We submitted a letter to finance to waive the purchasing policy for the body 

cameras and to not go out to bid. We had demonstrations from Axon, Bodyworn and WatchGuard, and 

requested pricing from them. WatchGuard was the least expensive of the three. Since we started this 

project last year, initially there were big upfront costs, and then smaller backend maintenance and 

software agreement costs. The major manufacturers have adjusted their pricing to have little or no 

upfront costs but you are locked into a five year contract.  

 Chief Toussaint said this is similar to the Taser-60 program.  



 

 

 When asked how many units we are talking about Dep. Chief Boudreau said that we feel that 

60 is a good number, which will cover patrol, detectives and sergeants. If the camera breaks in that 

period they replace it. They do recommend replacing batteries at roughly 3.5 years.  

 Comm. Stanley asked if the cameras are individual to each officer. Dep. Chief Boudreau 

replied that they are.  

 Comm. Stanley said we are roughly two months out from the state money being available for 

this. Hopefully this is still on our radar.  

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said that it is. 

 Comm. Stevens asked if we are recommending WatchGuard.  

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said that is his recommendation. They have our in car cameras already. 

Both Axon and Bodyworn had options for in-car cameras as well, but it was more money. Both Dover 

and Manchester are using Bodyworn.  

 Comm. Stevens asked if they could come back and do a demonstration for the Commission? 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said he will send some information on this. 

 Comm. Elect Peters asked if we are using cloud storage and if there are additional fees? Will 

the cruiser cameras now also be cloud storage? 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said we will be cloud storage for both the body cameras and cruiser 

cameras. The costs quoted for the body cameras covers it all. We could have upgraded the in car 

cameras, but it would add $130,000 to the project. We talked about it. It’s a huge expense, even spread 

over five years.  

 We are planning as we purchase new cruisers we will purchase new cameras. 

 The Commission asked could you use the state funding for the body cameras, and use the CIP 

for the cruiser cameras. We would have to look further into that.  

 Comm. Stevens asked how much more time would we need, how much management will it 

need and whom will do that? 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said that the officer can tag the body camera footage and add a property 

number, which the evidence technician can then pull down from the cloud. There will be some 

increased work. We have been considering this could be one of the duties for the second part-time 

Administrative Technician in records. We just don’t know how much extra time will be involved at 

this point.  

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said I don’t think it will be that labor intensive. The redaction software 

has come leaps and bounds. You can draw a box around the face of a person in the video and it will 

follow that person throughout the entire recording for redaction.   

 Training.  The recruits in the academy have just finished up week 9. We worked with one of 

them on some firearms shooting fundamentals. This recruit prior to being hired had never handled a 

firearm before. The two officers in the law package are also progressing. When they are not doing the 

law package they are in field training.  



 

 

  B. Other. 

 

 1. Chief Toussaint advised the he and the Deputy Chief attended a meeting in Somersworth 

about the Willand Pond encampment. They wanted to share with neighboring communities the plan for 

moving the people off of this private property on Monday in the event they needed mutual aid. They 

don’t anticipate needing us, as they have a good plan in place. 

 Comm. Stanley said one thing she noticed was that the triage plan lacked employment service 

information.  

 2. Comm-Elect Peters wished to thank Officer Porfido for assisting a resident with an incident 

from a yard sale. A customer noted they were running out to the ATM, but never returned with the 

funds for the items acquired. Said customer was given the opportunity to pay for the items or face theft 

charges. 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

  The following correspondence was received this period:  Officer Brinkman is thanked for his 

kindness and compassion while investigating an untimely death. 

 

 7. INFORMATION:  None 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

 

Commissioner Stanley MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:45 P.M. pursuant 

to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal.) Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Stanley – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

The non-public session closed at 8:05 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stanley. Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Stanley – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

Comm. Stanley MOVED to seal the minutes indefinitely. Comm. Stevens SECONDED 

the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Stanley – yes, Comm. Stevens – 

yes.  

 

9. MISCELLANOUS:  

Comm. Stanley MOVED to accept the evaluations and merit track advancements as 

presented for Officer Porfido (track 9), Officer Garstin (track 7), Officer Colson (track 

2), and the evaluation of Officer Rousseau (top of grade). Comm. Stevens SECONDED 

the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Stanley – yes, Comm. Stevens – 

yes.  

 

 



 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Stanley at 8:06 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  











PATROL DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

November 2021 

 

R.U.N. Program: At this time, due to COVID-19, all RUN meetings are on hold.  

 

RPOA:  Lt. Bossi attended the RPOA meeting. No issues, concerns, or questions were brought 

up at the meeting. 

 

HONOR GUARD:   There were no HG events this past month, and there are no scheduled HG 

events at this time. 

 

K-9:   Ofc. Hatch continues training with K9 Ripley for tracking, environmental, and obedience 

with The Working Dog. Ofc. Hatch has also had many contacts with the public for them to meet 

K9 Ripley. He and K( Ripley visited children at the Nancy Loud School. 

 

CompStat: There was a slight increase in traffic stops over the recent months, although due to 

staffing shortages we are still not at the level of proactivity we would like to see. Traffic stops 

continue to be along the main roadways throughout the city as well as in the downtown areas. 

Traffic crashes were consistent with last month, both in quantity and locations. The large city 

construction project on North Main Street does not appear to have contributed to any collisions. 

DUI arrests are consistent, yet it was noted that there was an increase in DUIs stemming from 

crashes. This month’s data showed that 50% of the DUI arrests were from alcohol, and the other 

50% were from narcotics. 

 

The number of burglaries was relatively consistent with prior months. The data shows a 

significant increase in burglaries year-to-date, but when compared to 2019, there were fewer 

burglaries. This is largely being attributed to people being home for much of 2020, resulting in 

data anomalies. The majority of burglaries continue to be of storage units and construction sites, 

with an increase of activity on Farmington Road. Officers have been completing extra patrols of 

the construction sites on Farmington Road in response. There was one instance of someone 

entering a home at night to steal property, which is uncommon here, and was discovered by the 

homeowner. Officers quickly located and arrested the suspect after they fled the scene. Overall 

property crime is down 22% YTD. 

 

There was an increase in drug cases, most of which consisted of drug items found when 

searching an arrested person. There was one fatal overdose during the month. The types of drugs 

found consist of Heroin/Fentanyl, Methamphetamine, Clonazepam, Trazadone, Suboxone, and 

marijuana.   

 

Violent crimes remain relatively low, down 31% YTD, and no trends were uncovered.   

     

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Captain Jason Thomas 



Rochester Police Department
October 2021 Comp Stat Report



October 2021 Traffic 

Activities

• Traffic Stops

• Motor Vehicle Crashes

• DWI Incidents

• Traffic Comparisons

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



Traffic Stops

Traffic Stop Breakdown

• 256 Total Stops

• 8 Arrests
• 7 for traffic related 

offenses
• 1 bench warrant

• 21 Summons
• 219 Warnings

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



• 76 total crashes

No increase from 

previous month

• 6 Arrests

• No Summons 

issued

• 18 Parking lot 

crashes

• 7 Hit & Run crashes

Motor Vehicle Crashes

High Volume Roads

OCTOBER 2021, SMK

Street # of Accidents

North Main St 6

Salmon Falls Rd 5

Farmington Rd 5

Columbus Ave 5

Washington St 5

Gonic Rd 4

Milton Rd 4

South Main St 3

Marketplace Blvd 3

Betts Rd 3

Total 43



DWI Incidents

Total Incidents – 8
• 4 drug related
• 4 alcohol related

Breakdown:
• 4 result of M/V crash
• 2 result of Welfare 

Check
• 2 result of Traffic Stop

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



Traffic Activity Comparisons

OCTOBER 2021, SMK

Specific Crimes Oct-21 Oct-20 % Change Sep-21 % Change Aug-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Traffic Stops 256 330 -22% 188 36% 186 3547 4194 -15% 3839

Arrests from Stops 8 22 -64% 9 -11% 6 145 159 -9% 188

Summons 21 5 320% 8 163% 19 217 156 39% 186

Warnings 219 294 -26% 166 32% 154 3056 3754 -19% 3312

No Action 6 8 -25% 4 50% 3 89 91 -2% 133

Accidents 76 81 -6% 76 0% 67 733 834 -12% 815

Summons from ACs 0 1 -100% 2 -100% 3 21 15 40% 25

Arrests from ACs 6 8 -25% 5 20% 7 57 51 12% 40

Field Interviews 20 12 67% 10 100% 13 91 135 -33% 87

DWI 8 10 -20% 7 14% 6 68 71 -4% 77

Narcotics 4 3 33% 3 33% 3 29 28 4% 20

Alcohol 4 7 -43% 4 0% 3 39 43 -9% 57

DWI from Accidents 4 5 -20% 4 0% 5 33 26 27% 24



Property Crimes

OCTOBER 2021, SMK

Specific Crimes Oct-21 Oct-20 % Change Sep-21 % Change Aug-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Burglary 5 4 25% 3 67% 8 61 43 42% 16% 9% 89

Shoplifting 9 37 -76% 6 50% 15 132 200 -34% 56% 58% 178

Theft from a Building 6 10 -40% 11 -45% 6 70 114 -39% 11% 19% 156

Theft from M/V  

(including Parts)
10 11 -9% 15 -33% 6 98 86 14% 1% 2% 200

All Other Theft 13 25 -48% 14 -7% 18 120 164 -27% 5% 5% 154

M/V Theft 1 4 -75% 3 -67% 4 29 41 -29% 24% 10% 30

Vandalism 31 39 -21% 23 35% 24 271 348 -22% 21% 23% 330

Total Property 75 130 -42% 75 0% 81 781 996 -22% 19% 18% 1137

Arrests

Specific Crimes Oct-21 Oct-20 % Change Sep-21 % Change Aug-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change
YTD 19

Burglary 1 0 0% 0 0% 1 10 4 150% 16

Shoplifting 2 24 -92% 4 -50% 12 74 116 -36% 166

Theft from a Building 1 0 0% 0 0% 1 8 22 -64% 31

Theft from M/V   

(including Parts)
0 0 0% 0 0% 0 1 2 -50% 9

All Other Theft 0 1 -100% 0 0% 1 6 8 -25% 9

M/V Theft 0 1 -100% 1 -100% 0 7 4 75% 6

Vandalism 2 7 -71% 4 -50% 6 57 79 -28% 113

Total Property 6 33 -82% 9 -33% 21 163 235 -31% 350



Drug Incidents
Types of drugs found:
• Heroin/Fentanyl, Methamphetamine, Clonazepam, 

Trazadone, Suboxone, Marijuana Products
Types of cases:
• Search Incident to Arrest, Property Searches, Plain View 

Searches

OCTOBER 2021, SMK

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Oct-21 Oct-20 % Change Sep-21 % Change Aug-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Possession 15 17 -12% 7 114% 21 152 142 7% 33% 58% 114

Drug Events 13 12 8% 8 63% 16 103 78 32% 115

Overdoses 10 9 11% 18 -44% 22 96 84 14% 100

Fatal Overdoses 1 0 0% 3 -67% 2 14 11 27% 14

Total Drug 39 38 3% 36 8% 61 365 315 16% 343

Arrests

Specific Crimes Oct-21 Oct-20 % Change Sep-21 % Change Aug-21 YTD 21 TYD 20 % Change YTD 19

Possession 8 8 0% 3 167% 11 50 82 -39% 103



Violent Crimes

OCTOBER 2021, SMK

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Oct-21 Oct-20 % Change Sep-21 % Change Aug-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 

2020Closure 

Rate YTD 19

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 4 -100% 0% 0% 0

Robbery 1 2 -50% 0 0% 1 2 17 -88% 100% 53% 9

Aggravated Assault 1 0 0% 4 -75% 3 24 23 4% 50% 57% 52

from DV* 1 0 0% 3 -67% 2 17 12 42% 65% 83% 17

Simple Assault 29 35 -17% 33 -12% 22 237 337 -30% 52% 47% 327

from DV* 10 15 -33% 20 -50% 14 135 169 -20% 63% 67% 164

Total Violent 31 37 -16% 37 -16% 26 263 381 -31% 51% 39% 388

Arrests

Specific Crimes Oct-21 Oct-20 % Change Sep-21 % Change Aug-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 1

Robbery 0 2 -100% 0 0% 1 2 9 -78% 5

Aggravated Assault 1 0 0% 3 -67% 0 12 13 -8% 32

from DV* 1 0 0% 3 -67% 0 11 10 10% 13

Simple Assault 10 11 -9% 13 -23% 13 124 158 -22% 203

from DV* 7 9 -22% 10 -30% 11 85 113 -25% 121

Total Violent 11 13 -15% 16 -31% 14 138 180 -23% 241



October 2021 

Misdemeanor – 18
Felony - 3
90F* - 9

3-Year Comparison2021 Monthly Comparison

Domestic Violence Related Calls
* 

d
en

o
te

s 
D

o
m

es
ti

c 
D

is
tu

rb
an

ce

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



* 
D

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

Domestic Violence Related Calls, (cont.)

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



Threshold

OCTOBER 2021, SMK

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Accidents 84 68-100 76 Normal

Traffic Stop 685 332-1039 256 Moderately Low

DWI 7 4-10 8 Normal

Robbery 2 0-3 1 Normal

Aggravated Assault 5 2-8 1 Moderately Low

Simple Assault 37 27-46 30 Normal

Burglary 8 4-12 5 Normal

Shoplifting 23 14-32 9 Moderately Low

Theft from Building 16 8-23 6 Moderately Low

Theft from MV 15 6-23 10 Normal

MV Theft 3 1-5 1 Normal

Vandalism 34 26-43 31 Normal

Possession 16 10-21 15 Normal

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Violent 43 33-54 32 Moderately Low

Property 115 90-141 76 Moderately Low



Calls for Service 2019 thru 2021

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



3-Year Calls for Service Comparison for October

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



Calls for Service 3 Year Trend by Priority

OCTOBER 2021, SMK

Top 5 Priority 1 Calls

Number of IncidentsCall Type

M/V Accident

Alarm Burglary

103

101

Dom Disturbance

Disturbance

43

38

911 Hang-up 29

Susp. Activity 86

Top 5 Priority 2 Calls

Welfare Check

Call Type Number of Incidents

142

M/V Complaint 75

Theft 68

Susp. Subject 66

Top 5 Priority 3 Calls

Call Type Number of Incidents

Police Info 101

Found Property

Noise Complaint

Escort

75

42

34

33

Animal Matters



Proactivity by Shift for 
2021

4-year Total Comparison 
for October

Proactive Hours by Shift

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



Fl
yi

n
gt

ig
er

an
ti

q
u

es
.c

o
m

OCTOBER 2021, SMK



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

NOVEMBER 2021 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 27 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 77 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 24 cases presented at Grand Jury (Virtual)  

 24 true bills 

 1 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 There were Three ISB callouts during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 6 Polygraph examinations 

 7 Background investigations   

 3 Sexual offender compliance checks 

 0 Pawn shop compliance checks 

 

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  268 

 Number of pieces returned: 44 

 Number of pieces destroyed:  49 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Both the CEO and POP Unit were temporarily re-assigned full time to the Patrol Division in 

September to assist with the ongoing staffing shortage. 

 This current rotation ends February 26, 2022, and we will reassess the CEO and POP positions 

again at that time, however it remains unlikely the unit will be fully reestablished at that time.  

 Sgt. Benjamin attended the Light the Night event with Juvenile Diversion Coordinator Nicole 

Rodler.   

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 We received another dispatcher resignation with an effective date of December 4, 2021 being her 

last day. This will create the center being short staffed by 4 dispatchers. One of the resignations 

will continue on a per diem basis.   

 We have been holding interviews for the dispatch openings however the applicants are sparse or 

do not show for the interviews.  We have offered a conditional offer to two respective dispatchers, 

one applicant with no experience and the other with experience from another agency.  

 Dispatch Supervisor and the Deputy Chief have discussed moving forward with the construction 

of the third floor for the new dispatch location.  

 The mobile command unit is under construction at 2 way.   

 

 

 

 



JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases 

Petitions:  27 

Diversion:  3 

CHINS:  0 

0 = Show Cause/Case Status Hearing  

0 = Emergency Placement AND/OR Arraignment 

14= Arraignment (set for trial)  

0 = Arraignments (resolved with a plea) 

1 = Arraignment rescheduled, MTC, FTA  

1 = Arraignment Nol Prossed, juvenile moved 

2 = Review hearings  

0 = Violation hearings  

7 = Trials resolved with a plea  

0 = Trials found Guilty (yes! I won!)   

0 = Trial Dismissed, no witnesses, subpoenas never served by patrol 

0 = Nol Prossed, statute limitations expired 

1 = Trial rescheduled, MTC   

1 = Case brought forward via motion  

Completed Investigation District Courts Cases:           

7 = Motions to Impose                                                                           

 

Miscellaneous:  

 20 hours:  doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 Covered at District Court on two separate occasions  

 Took part in Criminal Justice Advisory Board meeting at SHS 

 

SRO highlights:   

 

High School: Officer Jackson 

 

 Conducted normal perimeter checks around the building and surrounding grounds throughout the 

month 

 Provided information for the Portsmouth SRO 

 Taught at Brent Williams Driving School 

 Taught 2 LEAD classes (49 students) 

 Took part in the Criminal Justice Advisory Board meeting 

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 

 Taught 2 LEAD classes (120 kids) 

 Conducted normal perimeter checks throughout the month 

 Dealt with several parking lot issues regarding problems with parents 

 

Elementary School (9): Officer Porfido 

 

 Officer Porfido has been temporarily assigned to the Patrol Division due to the ongoing staffing 

shortage   



Explorer Post: Officer Jackson 

 

 Officer Jackson has begun the Explorer program  
 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff continues to work with the State-wide “NH Race and Equity LE/CJ Workgroup on 

developing appropriate and effective trainings around cultural diversity, awareness and anti-bias. 

The Committee is currently looking at developing community conversations and focus groups 

rather than recreating anti-bias trainings. 

 Staff, with Recreation Dept, Guyer Travel and Waypoint hosted an outreach night at the 

Commons for National Youth Runaway and Homeless Prevention Month. We provided resources, 

light fare and a movie. 

 Staff continues to participate in the Probation Transformation, the second deep dive session was 

held this month with about 75 participants and featured local partnerships that help make 

probation’s role successful. 

 Staff continues to teach LEAD at the High School and will finish out this quarter with having 

taught 9 sessions. 

 Staff was selected by the Governor to sit on the Governor’s Juvenile Justice Reform Commission 

to represent Diversion for the State, and attended the first Commission meeting this past month to 

review the legislation and funding sources that we will need to be discussing. 

 Staff presented to the NH Oversight Commission for Children’s Behavioral Health on diversion in 

the State and options afforded to juveniles when entering a diversion program as assessment and 

screening identifies need. 

 

HOUSING: 

 As the weather continues to cool less people seem to be venturing outside.  Housing Officers 

continue to patrol buildings on foot and meet with residents.  Overall calls have continued to be 

steady with no real concerns.  Many things are addressed by Housing Officers and managers 

before they make it in to a police log.  There continues to be a lot of behind the scenes work that 

keeps our police related calls for service low.  Many of the follow up calls listed below are 

housing officers helping or addressing issues.  
 There was an early morning hit and run accident on Brock Street where a motorist hit one of the 

housing buildings.  There were no injuries and officers did a great job tracking down the motorist.  

Charges are pending.  

 The Arthur Nickless Building hosted a second neighborhood watch meeting that was not as well 

attended as the previous.  Topics included crime reporting and what to do in the event of a fire.  

There have been no reoccurring issues at the property. 

 Officer Mundy helped on two occasions with vaccine clinics.  

 Housing Officers have completed six background checks for potential new residents. 

 There were 71 calls for service, of which 25 were Police related calls for service  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

November 2021 
 

Financial/Purchasing 
 

 I received information from Rochester Ford concerning our frontline cruiser order. We were told two 

of the cruisers are being built the week of November 22nd and the third cruiser is being built the week 

of November 29th. I was further told to expect delivery to be anywhere from three to six weeks after 

the vehicle is built. I still do not have a delivery date for the new ACO truck.     

 

 Radio Replacement Project- Due to networking issues and an issue with fiber connectivity we have 

not been able to bring the DPW radio tower online as expected. We will be working with the IT 

department and 2-Way on scheduling once these issues are corrected. I have also been working with 

getting the required information to enter into a MOU with the City of Dover to place the equipment on 

the Long Hill tower site.    

 

 Mobile Dispatch Backup-The trailer is currently at 2-Way where the initial work is being performed 

to accommodate the radio and dispatching equipment.  

 

 I continue to work with the Finance Department concerning my request for a purchasing policy waiver 

on our body camera project. We have been having good discussions concerning the project and the 

overall financial commitment once we enter into an agreement.  

 

 We received notification from the Finance Department concerning the FY23 budget process. It will be 

following the same format as previous years. As part of the notification, departments have been 

directed to restrict O&M budget increases to 2%. Any requests to go over this amount will require an 

issues and options form for consideration to be included in the budget.  
  
Training/Hiring 

 

 Our two officers in field training are doing well. One is anticipated release to solo patrol in the 

beginning of December. The other will be more toward the end of December.  

 

 Our recruits in the academy continue to perform well and are on schedule to graduate in December.  

 

 The two law package recruits (out of state certified), one has passed his final exam and received his 

NH certification. The other will test out in December. We anticipate them both finishing field training 

and being released to solo patrol in December.  

 

 During the month, we have been completing our yearly firearms qualifications on both handgun, rifle 

and shotgun. We are also finalizing presentation for the yearly use of force training, which is being 

conducted in December.   
 

OTHER  
 

 The planning committee has continued to meet in regards to the Chamber of Commerce Holiday 

Events. We will be participating in the annual tree lighting and parade events on December 3rd & 5th.  

  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Gary Boudreau 

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

November 2021  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:48    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         
_________________________________________

 
12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL      689,168.00            .00     689,168.00     275,279.46            .00     413,888.54   39.9% 
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART      109,575.00            .00     109,575.00      44,266.22            .00      65,308.78   40.4% 
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS      210,000.00            .00     210,000.00      63,899.54            .00     146,100.46   30.4% 
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU       30,638.00            .00      30,638.00            .00            .00      30,638.00     .0% 
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN        9,000.00            .00       9,000.00       3,461.40            .00       5,538.60   38.5% 
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY        3,550.00            .00       3,550.00       2,600.00            .00         950.00   73.2% 
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       69,896.00            .00      69,896.00      25,851.51            .00      44,044.49   37.0% 
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,670.00            .00       1,670.00         626.22            .00       1,043.78   37.5% 
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,441.00            .00       1,441.00         587.27            .00         853.73   40.8% 
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       14,849.00            .00      14,849.00       5,660.90            .00       9,188.10   38.1% 
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT      314,300.00            .00     314,300.00     103,431.70            .00     210,868.30   32.9% 
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       83,073.00            .00      83,073.00            .00            .00      83,073.00     .0% 
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU        3,899.00            .00       3,899.00       1,487.70            .00       2,411.30   38.2% 
12010053 531002  STIPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME       19,351.00            .00      19,351.00       5,649.60         229.00      13,472.40   30.4% 
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV       75,780.00            .00      75,780.00      75,475.48         222.60          81.92   99.9% 
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME          300.00            .00         300.00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE       12,035.00            .00      12,035.00       2,769.59       5,483.41       3,782.00   68.6% 
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL        1,000.00            .00       1,000.00            .00         750.00         250.00   75.0% 
12010053 533009  LEGAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00            .00       2,500.00       1,500.00   62.5% 
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE        3,602.00            .00       3,602.00         954.72       2,045.28         602.00   83.3% 
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT       35,000.00            .00      35,000.00       7,338.66       9,467.95      18,193.39   48.0% 
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       66,327.00            .00      66,327.00      34,202.28      25,003.13       7,121.59   89.3% 
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM        5,000.00            .00       5,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP          400.00            .00         400.00            .00         400.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR       12,468.00            .00      12,468.00      12,205.47            .00         262.53   97.9% 
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE       10,796.00            .00      10,796.00            .00            .00      10,796.00     .0% 
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        4,240.00            .00       4,240.00            .00            .00       4,240.00     .0% 
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI       26,664.00            .00      26,664.00            .00            .00      26,664.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQDnquN31JywWLwcZ3NUVj0SogYD1lIE0KkEMLIEB00Uinly3LQU8M836GTzLCVI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHeAwmUtTZ77oWNXaao2RxpOkA6MiuK4zaEcoz0eDficInrgc%2F2RLr9xIt%2FmY5DY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOGaNYU8wmeXP0Hx09GH19TRmN11jjrRnl%2BqG7%2BDgs2ZjTiIsaie%2BEadyWPrieOj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2B1WQxX6g8eOUNNyBVFMcgcUjkvMmx2ioSCiPS5iE7vALd0VHJ0IgZdWgI34OXD%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQL0v03uSIPTSF8SiEOZu8wI4wzCjSecPNENMVKGqOTLZP4y5Cz6CJhi12a39ewY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIijPvGPFKvfDAKijpzEzwq0U7PTc29I8MvhKRa3fjr1Lh7h7tiCBwsJYlFRUt70
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuK2SrZiKc%2FU8oRobYpR5GItJn1XyvQxbn6ADP3Xi9ZCb6Xi8s%2Fom3SQ92zGPha2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbnmVlVNq%2BsFQMHaJiB%2BFwZqIqfEz2is%2FVTbwso%2BS7jhVtu8npdvXOGEONmUH24o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7IpCW3IH%2FbrYQI5hX2EN62wG0xRzybIHlCOIPszrIG8kPNITxIXAKmKlR7%2B2alo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1z72W3Z4WbrnwnUQ0OUllhvsosXcdFc56tdp9%2BC4aFpzVO9kN%2Brm%2FykyKdZe7pNX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSDX6gqpcIR3PEa%2Fzbv9xhz9pr9a0ser2zXFo4XNMZw%2B6Aj3cYFuDhlvCGzGv%2FUY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dG5euaa1gRv9c%2Fka2Va7TAmqnJ2%2FKza2IVk2Zl9yuHKUBjbQ6SZpbx6i0kxDREZY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GKJHeOiq3NiviJwS%2B%2B%2FXYiNWofWuHWy7koGI6wh45aCX1CWPDQHXm9ACP3nCqV7q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y47hrwdy6N2mWW54mAa%2B9pF26AhFgcy65r99VSXjvUcAlerir9qowm4ok0WzZjPx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mjSlfFvDMiCJak3LaMrDkQvku7GxPm0ThfzJFqr1Y9aJgdHYxhun0mtkYu9JaeaI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AV64aY3mRhxFguIEv5yULHUo7h%2FAiHqEWYH9seUhrTYRI0SV1pTdEuGSl9ss%2FILb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvkmFbM%2Bg%2BWCh7jXX0jAftgF0BPOO55AP6z7iYF5ZEAIw3ko%2BW8qDRh%2Fwe95KaPP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TRQp9S407jJPn%2F%2BFVEJlRUBI%2FU%2FoFnei3WSBa06k4gdKOO17pdNjVGtKxt8EDw7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ud93vuvZCj20ciiO3ghTOnkeQPtbUExMBmNohtpGRNTqob54DmfHfccI%2FjJUnta1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwUXGWV13ZPTPzpZ8ULj8ybcJlv1IHGst6KHv50B%2B2QBQYIllAurTDsbrL0qNrv7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6tfucjZd4CEzEgK1EDD%2F0VZzAFgUZ7BiAi2elV1mh%2BWwn8pBWnEsI9ysZfcsv%2Bx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BL3SJ8iG8wx38pG0PLFKHC2ONwUtWnqVUKDmLc1KkNCxodX8f%2FfAjPrNfaxAy1l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2YJvAVNMUIz6Fxy7R%2BAFDjA742y33NZ1e74xZKTJDnoUirwet61mJMvatOKshh%2BO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4p0diMI9lbefLFCZcE1QG5nTPdGgtYWqc%2BlQyUOk%2FwOQs%2FQ%2BGzuvQkZlP49MsMc2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6IzJiWU1L%2BxsFQOtUzecQ3voDta1uNRweV%2Fj2XpqIwXP%2FuFs7nKS0Ltztj6FL1YB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlZsSOQjxKp5D0ODlAU6pvuwHoV7OwVnlFfRIW3O517kn8xSjvai7W%2BpTwJHAVQm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVS3TtLTLlvh0FZYSPCnA4PIeb7E4PYGMYfTJNShkX8DYd33gCJlzwHhL%2BzBTWNj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAgBa1erLzTSW%2F0MFT91VK4Ra%2FGgi7Wc7dRztiHRMj5tjc0UXoqykAT3XNoNe%2Ba%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2n11L3cXUJ1OD2GuQK6xKsNt4FOjoXy3ySq76oPiFQH6sskZlPO7v9jj4e5Nu1Y7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ax%2BmclCKBgrYPPHIo0dBPEJPpZI5FbHhcLJbQgFyfRnBgF3eY7qAspPB6NsYV4d4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cd1NlFqbTayo1aakcWFsez3oZOewMlksC148el5QSw%2FuNBljFJ3sHFuSzZ%2Bjd51c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdwf3enRbPXPCzm5I%2FWoBWMJTtTdsuB93o4m3US%2BPx6ijl5i%2Bcs2EofZq%2BSLUgHA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qh95Twl%2B8jx0hU5rXaDrazazYS8gOvaaB5CMoJI7nXcUBTlOfeeN9EreM%2FRBxvjb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2HyVoDOs5Ovb1BrrIoXoAmHS%2BnJXs3md9nC0GGJhdr%2FyinvQL6tSiZCV0AT0v0Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiO5%2FZFnLnMSyMl4IZ6W51mdIAVMQT0lwiACIuvOlKV06OJvHh3vAnvhQQGuFs%2F3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q42WLw0g2lcw0795fOl1KdMpebkxzM26IVaCZvNB%2B7ujHUMtx%2Bu2JP6D4wXOkanP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfr9Xb7EwfTygJdCQsV61dhoJqwdTzC6nFlHisf8FAAEPMPeSznb%2BQXEIAs7luav
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSGu4sBTQcJ%2BzzVhp3kjun3IonHSeLQEK%2FJlsP03bQue7s4ZLu%2Bx6MVElqc81rOl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pu%2BakHcFmK2Kfxik7klgDn5RmDOluVb6a4TP1PB3ugEKo09m8ds1GVu8H2LdSYI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCbL8iVGvVERSBohdgzPs4eqxmVm2RbHCHWikq269Zkdz7AklRKUqI7l0OkzN83T


 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:48    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL       43,851.00            .00      43,851.00            .00            .00      43,851.00     .0% 
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS       41,443.00            .00      41,443.00      11,242.25       5,770.88      24,429.87   41.1% 
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES        8,050.00            .00       8,050.00       1,209.97            .00       6,840.03   15.0% 
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING        1,500.00       3,000.00       4,500.00       2,013.89         981.54       1,504.57   66.6% 
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00         701.43            .00       3,298.57   17.5% 
12010053 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 558000  TRAVEL        6,100.00            .00       6,100.00         253.66            .00       5,846.34    4.2% 
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,473.00            .00       5,473.00         164.04         255.00       5,053.96    7.7% 
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS        2,250.00            .00       2,250.00         150.50          49.00       2,050.50    8.9% 
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION       25,974.00            .00      25,974.00       5,104.00      20,504.55         365.45   98.6% 
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       11,030.00            .00      11,030.00       1,488.13         500.00       9,041.87   18.0% 
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI          350.00            .00         350.00            .00          99.50         250.50   28.4% 
12010053 561010  CLOTHING       65,500.00            .00      65,500.00      12,792.64      11,735.96      40,971.40   37.4% 
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION       16,885.00            .00      16,885.00       5,549.20       2,202.85       9,132.95   45.9% 
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY       59,000.00            .00      59,000.00      26,610.74      32,381.26           8.00  100.0% 
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL        8,500.00            .00       8,500.00         516.03       6,883.97       1,100.00   87.1% 
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL       77,549.00      -3,000.00      74,549.00      18,119.92            .00      56,429.08   24.3% 
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00      37,850.00     -37,850.00  100.0%*
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        1,500.00            .00       1,500.00         219.98         150.00       1,130.02   24.7% 
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       16,354.00            .00      16,354.00       8,080.12            .00       8,273.88   49.4% 
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES        2,920.00            .00       2,920.00         400.00       1,160.00       1,360.00   53.4% 
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR       15,750.00            .00      15,750.00         490.85         880.91      14,378.24    8.7% 
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC    2,232,001.00            .00   2,232,001.00     760,855.07     167,506.79   1,303,639.14   41.6%

 
 

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL    3,476,575.00            .00   3,476,575.00   1,113,933.26            .00   2,362,641.74   32.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FC8pg4R3IHCA2S2%2FX1cvfpKa1dzdqqmuzbt%2FVDrCJ6yGXMbwE%2BmBjFOXrj%2FpsBF8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDboxt1PaLBoXd8FeUd9sM3ogtL3%2BnhaRkXjydiTr2eQ2jehAKGRv%2BbBLt64Tp9G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BGFD4I76yKZQru0QPRyCcmn9mAL82gC75ReXbaNfiCZNi%2FzEJioSyn5Xk20wgbU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHHyEoNdFdeDJBGwSXupfj%2FPuK0KXrqIC4Bf%2BeJayDlAVkBQn8dwPNV9sN%2B%2BKkdc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ra92YoDy5C2tDhzqk7cgls067DDToUiQb4twyYHPRs81sdC1hECFzxJc52%2FvmCZE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEHP0oRKB4COtjDCDSqkpKHU6oi%2F49xICt%2BUWeSdOFPc%2FRERXNdyGtQG7l9OsFlI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6knSjL0JizMCTlCLiFe0rnIn0jHWVEV7NyqfsIQ46lxRz8Yesu76b2U4AoNjImD4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7WrfuX9snPJuJr1NfWqKc0lfATVX84rTrKtS3ppFuo6etU2tozI5W%2FDTpvwAfown
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLqaBK%2FX7jObf3wqlVSrn%2BGdYYDePPTSvyvEgNrM%2BFeCjTTpI1a3fbbnkRViYRo%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUMqhfZF8o8lrxsUJZRt%2FQ5VhylLpb0d5KWsDO5czW%2BMaHplfDu%2F3B1GBPHV9KT5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObtVh7GvNp0paX5OKK4nCmTtDbrxfrnRc0hHuU%2BFJjKsD%2F2QC2GYfU3OoHAAdxCj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZxbnNnrIQWflkwKVp8s2s8xL7S1zy6tkX21Xif5cM2DwdQ2AKT%2Fmke2Zx%2Fns4GT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4EucAh8iEC%2FX9%2FoT%2FlwvCO8nMFgV9gl2ezCEwFNXS0%2F7lTnVp4GG%2Bs3ANxbsnxy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iho9y3WATN1V8Qcx0jT0qRjEOc%2FHGfeKlwjwdOJT9qOZoF3ejoBOyoCvATMax0vA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCY1h5TrZKiV9cGbrjxXopej7VZQAlblrCQew7L4pTk2R8CivWnRHQZPylnvqX1G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcyZj7WALoBI3Myzfo2e%2BF3yggG0kKtRkVb5l3s1PrCshiiC1CTFVBDfjqxl6%2F2g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZjmEUlfvgbuFeLR2ejp6Ztu5QQi%2BykWlN5bqeGWj6kcnuCL4JyYpyjLRRID7y3M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qkZwUXb1wPID2jYTV3fh6K9sZ%2FYvyAC0Air3cqL1ipFmQHi%2FeJdjeFWsQ0GhkXf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5JXMVD%2BS%2BaEiU%2FVfW9h5qoCucXFp0GhlCy%2FjqdfipRVr4pn64vxvfDzOjRELHu5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIaVGZxREzsbGhJ46LeDhxIaTfaBX1uRtZhY3gbaKGdJvLRCygGdQOcnZngaqNeA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4ISdqzB6dVjdN%2BuT96W8rRQ4unlSGpUoKQCkNzBvRl3YeOkZncoDKWT6jWGJjAj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOg43ODEyxVA6nkI91oR9Un2wdRsxvmHW8wHGoBwqA%2F35wyVxDOPvyy2Pe3FFOI5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nugwvYAw9welp9J2Ox3jzSOBGvG0QxnkhJp6slNrthQtBrDfqULNcK%2Fq%2FexF4NMk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rn8T6LbadvZdKTg6DZ2e8%2FI5Wpp%2F319QYCr%2Bb4PvY%2FWiq3StWaVFZ1WUU0GHcr%2Bv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4d7r4%2BxT2rdmy7NPx44yn0WPNnlJ8YjfVEDSDvOnXZl%2BbTNk%2BMW403YaX8f%2F8Kqo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkGhagdhWIYLybSwQJU6CNT2j0u%2BqmalSvV0Mt2ZbWoh6Uow%2FWj22GJRYZIMdN3b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgJWFkYHFjFAPT8mNtokhXvTgQUcAxdauuS%2F97E4tZctZUcG%2BLlnuITJZb14nsU%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdglY7CIfaxCbX5iWcSrkvG8LrhtD4l0eGj3d9izqoniK%2B7rEIKHnb1mSxGF8R2K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55PvH8ZK%2Bi8LIBWDCOs8JP1Bu%2FlJG2BIYk15KMTD5vHTuRBsQOYW3lNgchupfqjY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DRIEuNC5Co6jpIPFxvSUfBF%2BJchnYgwFzqrjX3XVOGtuC7ZpmALPKjC4wgEDvQm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EegI5Zh0jmtcX0vIQKWtQkA0oZ7jvUERqVfpw1AcRHmaueDl1pmjVtqO4PGIqBRt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJTTF0Nhv0bkyJJuVUYyIcVSHszmhnXyF2BfkUqH6BZC6PYMUGyrFxOSbRRuyf4n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IvjMIZtOGDxbVNRepXt2FsKGDEGpuB%2Fn5YwJq9iUZmyQzL8Ey%2BYNuvXjEWBeCt5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8dl5lHPZe5DQjoKHxq4prsCaz4%2BxHoNpEB6HtgBr4%2Bmtv7iBR%2BMc4rWeu50LFft
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8LsCvE68bMYPNf5c0dfdiAyfvCbQPe4ajav8emJVrgPme9Ixcsi16Y%2F1ct8hhT5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zc29WY16k0dYy%2BwuCrhjxxlHySmnV4aHRAewWHvTK2QUwS89gsqK2PqLstN7unXI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PR1m%2FSW724UVA0ReQZXGvtLa3oOGI5%2BrHUi1uxYmywq4viVRNs15b0vJkv8vvtUF


 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:48    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      3
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART       51,923.00            .00      51,923.00      21,501.34            .00      30,421.66   41.4% 
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL      107,458.00            .00     107,458.00      22,136.49            .00      85,321.51   20.6% 
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI      156,385.00            .00     156,385.00       6,670.69            .00     149,714.31    4.3% 
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,765.00            .00       1,765.00            .00            .00       1,765.00     .0% 
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU      108,546.00            .00     108,546.00      68,270.16            .00      40,275.84   62.9% 
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI       28,940.00            .00      28,940.00      26,115.98            .00       2,824.02   90.2% 
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN       17,000.00            .00      17,000.00       5,730.54            .00      11,269.46   33.7% 
12012453 515001  ON CALL        7,800.00            .00       7,800.00       2,500.00            .00       5,300.00   32.1% 
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY       14,000.00            .00      14,000.00       3,500.00            .00      10,500.00   25.0% 
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      508,457.00            .00     508,457.00     143,252.02            .00     365,204.98   28.2% 
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC       12,630.00            .00      12,630.00       3,753.20            .00       8,876.80   29.7% 
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        2,722.00            .00       2,722.00         904.75            .00       1,817.25   33.2% 
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       55,315.00            .00      55,315.00      17,834.81            .00      37,480.19   32.2% 
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT    1,310,946.00            .00   1,310,946.00     415,963.69            .00     894,982.31   31.7% 
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES         5,860,462.00            .00   5,860,462.00   1,852,066.93            .00   4,008,395.07   31.6%

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9J%2FxvIlJaHm7Pw3wvxFpM82NHzo1hzR3FjGHP259p%2BvsMlg3aZcxfSe%2BJz1gPemy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6EvPyJcrELCYMVpY4v0J60TPxJ0%2BCVAqjeV5l4qPxaguhgOKzFLBUakiSoOnFAHS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zdt22A%2FhRhBIk8mR2seOwGcedOew6ua7Oo9gbs2Ha3K225MZJqr1tty3Qv2R8rzG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CafeWksqR1bS%2B9308w4qsB%2B8H9O98NTjV7VTGS6WPp65irHMdyz%2BkO9lv3a46%2Fa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xnNgUgx2%2FIRWGxD%2BKfaRiIuVPO4%2B0vjsY61RzK%2FVxIGoVAHj4C14IoXRDEFp%2Bkk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jr9CoWcCtJshC62zOjxtWDIiMgxv7hCrlJhWYNs0pRpGrABwJ3OgmME87%2F0%2B4pO7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDpXzue%2FiHqn1hXsHl2LLoGuGD2ASOos3v4ZyScC235u4iq9EnAppRRDFJpBLwGK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzJaBiHMyzB81m4tClCEvO5ziPEbEyZyJudjTr0rSnV9mObVraUJRHGnSB06CRFT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prtDhrL%2F8NqP8ZQ3Shv5TwjA7ULZwmgWDuipdVZRSH6rNChcbHRJA%2BsfIkUWRvzJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVQu%2FeIT0%2Bx15z44Q96wUHgxpvBGJCCU26vHKvj2bEbFxHhf%2BAj9J3ZBgblqdVVo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nz8kUsShCSxNTLEDH4aoD40U7Upw%2BBymTJl7hChihRA1cZf5iqKL6uYMJXxh0oKB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kuToCIHDHfjHBRWzZzp3krt3KwZ1fI26A4gsr%2Fj67uiwnY0UlzYWCN569mvLotWh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujKajLt1G9iZeksb%2BO%2Fqgwe8ra3AXt70tmzgrgWh%2Bl0wvaLu%2FpBEcDO5tLvyrdwU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTnk3S6DtKaaulwsjlv%2Bj5pN0lQyzk4xwos%2BQg99jVJe24o595WfpePoZUZ5DXKt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BhWfaXBwbDOR5aqP%2BmSxeY3YbErn0l54kxHT8VJ5Qy%2Bh17j7qXEXyhKMS0PRc66
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1%2BUxbc1I%2FHUEDLKCIQm4SJNPEq0Yg2S5rlOwCeR2sYesi0FLDSPYeH4ADwezO6jsTv4%2FORQCzTApNc8mKHavA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYYRxILleKkSporrrfcAFDDHaHBkQnfFZ0RzZNMyKDb8XLxUWkN31ixfzDIraQT%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMEJnmrsRKuL3d2QKpE69FOy34url9pn6AaBvdTTIejGUfM8W6BQ3OYxeE%2F%2BQkjK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lh7cxyABfQMSocD96qLTKs%2BGJgk9z1pLDKBnd6eOIVaNTsD3mlii25wF2D%2Blwyz0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beZk9FwZ%2BYeSFNbidGk%2BmFPnzqd0cPo0r1xTrYmkXCeu9cMpJ%2Bh7G0Hx9F3RuzZo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Yoia%2BKnF8W0pR4S1n%2B2SQ2J2mIBMNBViuJ3%2FLeKb8ghRgN8gYFFB53tPDiEXltA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBHNOTOHZufjBl0xDNrnLvF%2BmLOZfh5aVIDPUum97%2B0uZkRDV4yAzXdVDI6dhHMP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHiAgpI01ZdEbo8E%2F9%2FbhtUF5e63DNrS9g2SweZ5wIe7IrR9z4WrBSKYImayGbBG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEAHHrPEExo6gSsCJWE1fGppCr8miwVvFOJdkPPh9qFKhUdPAcAmk7KWTeTc%2Fod%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNT%2BUSaWhwsQzncXzQpSJYEDS9P0MkpZUujlbaJQNdOYFzqe%2BnKnRsoEAu6g2T%2Bw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmZFSpEFbbaQMQnLmq051uJQXDH7TcQbswhKzuj0CpWabCh9yb%2FulBAmcIrQzwlO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1st1TEWZFQooteYWf39SGeVW6FXYDdT0CFotUygwdTIileSSdrlBf62VZ%2FfWsMN4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PeMz1HTNSMfTodw5431jxY7CiHxkPfOFOCcqOcAzbNzwu4zB1HPo32xDiFv27Zn6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLfsC20RgDrSrw9DH%2BxN%2FDlrx%2F1%2FACjJSMNvJENveOZ%2BotdGkVLVwtM2tZMoRFzk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbcezCGBX0feDCekyq8LF%2BETdLlsRZW0pf%2Foj3riOB3OtHBnuLfCWhAIVtqSgPhF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBpFlyLb7zAqYP0UdSPRRPTEBNJcCv5Q%2BLaNO0Drb%2BVfaXcmdRV2fc4RRUPMRq3Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPa3YxXPl8Dq24PCYTKFsBV8RL3siMmhfOcnmP7Z%2B4IKGIv2EUQpRb7cNIwfPqpJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUQgY%2BTwtsJSyjBmb9KQ49Vs1AyT%2FjBUuquGH7kZoWYNpjsR5zmRqibwkNp5Hpyv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFmvbILp7U4Yi4z7PJ7Fd0TeeOtS2AO1t1imOcPZ2cP0uphaWJJPEeeUbcNy6ky8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmGo%2BBh48M%2BQlZvy86dBy%2BAiGRTF%2BWPGLnqC1iOwWY9Tv5%2Bmv%2F7dY13gKEP1FILh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zHJ7SnBbwE2%2Beaznav4lVIoE9o7QJwo6ySCXa1GibcVr90cqMb5Ug%2BBG6EYt0tN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oBGd6RM%2BFm0gJ4VW2zvc1FEgIjF%2BdwWOdnGzLk1rVfXkPfcIY8D9oi%2F0835t3i1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcOp9xdL2xH5ezEu111lrvcvcSioeRQWW5XDr7wmIB6gsxbHqNHlP9jsMG0XunvY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyRf0gy8L4poaM8gwEkAUmKp1U8RApOPK6nn9dQwk7wvZMCkRUvA%2B7KOG2TpocO3rEZ0PyQteKSRHLNJ5XZT%2BQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hh1G5tKgJiRfJNxt9ssFwZ07%2Fo4rv5DQw16cit84rG%2BdHG1boeJV%2B%2FtMn01Cq3pn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BbkzxHKsQZL13Zbnsx2QXeZvk1WiBXUPgrJB7MH%2Fue%2B1i8asC4gvVotjOyKJNTD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydbQuvUxpuWy1eflPhp2K0jHedtC%2Fvtio7st4JQMW62WfaNFqKqvp71owBPkG%2FKf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBLt%2BluSdYsAn2J6%2FHZZPPdjssTYX%2BqxBz%2FWLqLkXnxhHz4%2BAyvWgLU4%2BVApsHYz


 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:48    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      4
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                
_________________________________________

 
12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL      158,158.00            .00     158,158.00      63,197.85            .00      94,960.15   40.0% 
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART      234,217.00            .00     234,217.00      60,132.90            .00     174,084.10   25.7% 
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        2,454.00            .00       2,454.00            .00            .00       2,454.00     .0% 
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU        3,000.00            .00       3,000.00       1,655.89            .00       1,344.11   55.2%*
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY        2,275.00            .00       2,275.00       1,200.00            .00       1,075.00   52.7% 
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       34,448.00            .00      34,448.00      12,890.79            .00      21,557.21   37.4% 
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          900.00            .00         900.00         337.50            .00         562.50   37.5% 
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          321.00            .00         321.00         125.55            .00         195.45   39.1% 
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       29,911.00            .00      29,911.00       9,382.99            .00      20,528.01   31.4% 
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       23,257.00            .00      23,257.00       9,251.06            .00      14,005.94   39.8% 
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU        1,593.00            .00       1,593.00         619.65            .00         973.35   38.9% 
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElF7yRlzqaIM7ttLOWcI%2FkhmYF8HoCKYbalH0mhg3NDimJO%2B3Fq2Iq9dOWJ7mCkM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKvaqJlhItwRa5aKjZRBqReaNFD4nKbpXm1%2FqCP9UUwnvu2Ki3sn1b3xK4qemgL%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mikYxNcpJiJxl91W2Vs0Rp5eny1WatvaTfXhGkuP1WwpmeiTA4PGBHpBMo5WotIQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctxd7jO8p3QCsLHVEMK%2B7pnzEhx7eKsPj3niz9tdL2oFgfWSBx83hninWeeoYH%2Bi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vceHU6Oa0FJcr61wvSnWwMVy5F0uuWS3hih2lQdASb8XkLPNO55MWuZdP0xHaUnM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qeFLMQLn7reHD4DeJvnltSb0JmlXh1O5E8IKrNnVkzDyYwwptbYQZFyig4FqpQ4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ig7OvmB2n3RQQufCXzKkPA5BBN8Eb6cgp8LAHNPzULbA71%2FPMBhzu8ztttRRvFkD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTQt7L%2FHXmZbHLrjS5t1SwyGe7vsY2U%2BVMyKUKBXZ8NszLZ4eUmgaSyW7EXMQGVO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BkHyJOTPbxLAd77EsPGY31mQYyTA74Iq%2BvU1hhu7eelGfZvE1Ftnzh%2BpV%2Fcqzzf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmCBBozXAvSxc%2FWngB6FD6vOtZqo5Um%2FM1yHxx0tQtzg7Qh26BY%2FtxKQ1jsPIow7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgWfW3cc26WgtCsOexUQc9%2BYqF6CXdi3chjD7JOsUy%2B81ugVHoyg4HeDEq0QpO%2FJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D289OYaSSRPPcZFkE%2Fyv1dKsm%2BHExUCRYU7%2BjzAQ1XcUzkKp8RnHNfQrXRS2AvlK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kqn8TLeCZ5ZYmF%2FBYb7DMOA3XPPI%2BEtWilu0ifCyuedtm5q9zWOcK1vqVS6er1tY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgjbwdT4S4qjgexScg08QlkF8GOgjbUBOVkSMbUbxgUMLban%2BF2P8nYqRRod6EvE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3wfwzo1Rqr5QoyPTFGTmxKfstN5LtGTySHXtJ3OlyiRKRimiSjG5DHrwbFFyVcJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGgs%2ByWVUqI25ikVlMRSGQz2eX35RdctFEpNDkIzvYahmtQudTFz3tZOBJ%2Ba2pC%2BZWa4HYo%2Bhd6c%2BKnWNYdy4Q%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkFKXFKqQ%2BqMexxSsLP1VRqjLPe3gYs5IpPbLkJbYX5jMFPoRTVSl%2BljnFszZdQS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQi2aT42qaquawLUwB1RGrzSd68tyJfILFzYvnYn6BzRLXDTbP0V5jNRo%2FfQxSSx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukooNnGcRrp4FcifP4D%2BmZWEOLobGaoRx9QyVHiuBrswIbrSX6l%2Fpjn0%2BOtfQr3C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qU3Rz3AASlmCmO9QQ7vxdlg9EeBwdf0jBpbl3vKp1B4oofMhO%2Fpcp%2BUqTIOOZWNc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOo69p%2BA7JKKhGPpEDDR%2Fs3obOKkjOL5MpLLPUWmbcjDe3l9CNZNg2eWN11kVEd%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HlHUaZeaEQu%2FL4P2di96FflN1SPkqddxGazCb3aZhtdG39ZSJ2vo5gImUbNjWfB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLLOj98xmtxg1wnc8xHcVzIWjnP3wJ%2FblIiydAu5DlSlbwOPvRsbZmBIwuRAs12P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuXYqgu%2FLzHScRgcPG%2BTQ699X0nOpqq32OWX7mTrJId5UKiocjfsBJFPR5HuDNAm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2D9PVzxWwWa3nj8bcdrJCdmgc32ZqzybZg8bporDkwaPQArS3TsU2aARcez30v4X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2eMeA416Zcks6C1WaZp4ofDOBF1p%2BrQx512Nk4sQuegnalFgKeZklAbluhZLSC3h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5MKVt%2FTtLlOY38mTuDFfyICyTL53E2O7d43Yhcav8RfDfuLxzvARdsdynPFXc7n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZoSLRlVsc6sUGE0zA8S39PwpjF%2B8HAM34X854aqealJ%2BXOYar94n851jF4mui8ln
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aX33%2FNkkEEvq6VKZebP24F4SRtEZN7PtNrJBqSIM%2FAkAKRJ6JZqTh44nk4dkO%2Bf5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICAFIznOhVEYIQ3O2hug42Mhl2l9pVn8iOxXW1hKhHAs9dYtlIa3a%2FaELJR1aZxq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OW6ZHU%2F13CTKzUlKAOwgUZUlCDZ8AdDqFAGbtpXly0TMnVjECLY2lBP70ElBR1Nl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9OzUFhtrR3Dp6j%2BYoSZbrdZcOaVtnLgYVFgVZsstk8gTApoCyaX2bb3xmDvARW0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECwhu80mBut56dmCEX2rZgQVeLKnHa2%2FS0ei1rZKkN2Qwj38tejkinQNK3c6WSS6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKiLa%2B%2BxSb2%2FBtyBjTpCKB%2FsL9TKzlvZ3tSswRBNTOIOWppiJO3nZ2MqmI6Pbvpw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BPIuSJgobaM%2B%2BJeLGD5A6fcymr6KNHH2msRsepsvd%2BElJ1XFcnjjAkBp6eDhzdN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mC0cXo3Wd2MrvP%2BQm05Q6eIGq3O4QgoJYHJRtM5l44O6IlWAnpCjFAugXxYEOlRH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lz4ZSjLdtDWtKzvGk8vTx9KEpjGP31y7SxAdRZpXoIukTY8sMyVgK6uHN4TUQCcS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzT6fHARyCLHvnMGIrhoyX0S2pplOtZ7iOnZpdxdH4HBJnzXqyIkvaXPQ6gIeggpL4sH4wluPnBDVUju6FWV4w%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwKR8bF649aUdAXu4IqvEYD0J9z9VfELFDo6bHd0IIWPNiQ517%2BaHQwgrCaPMx2%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4ZJbV3nGJIlzzHQc%2BzdCgC4PcVnHZCq2Y6oM42c0%2BGGPMPnWvjR%2FtSV7bRvdaus


 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:48    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      5
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES          490,534.00            .00     490,534.00     158,794.18            .00     331,739.82   32.4%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND               8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   2,771,716.18     167,506.79   5,643,774.03   34.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   2,771,716.18     167,506.79   5,643,774.03

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikMqzwMZdTU1D3eedt9zdQy%2F1j5HOt6%2F5MuIijRckzXh9%2FIcm3NIOFhl2cyIFExn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYGY3xIU%2BwxrKiDGS8HIN30lN9Zt2eImCk3e7tS2LRyFpcUbGNwjCtepcTzkT3TJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IaKDkdJBgRzW1gKjqa%2B9GoG2D%2F3CBvIREue2JFTC3eqLdhljkhxXMu1oBb2Dt9p


 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:48    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      6
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL    8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   2,771,716.18     167,506.79   5,643,774.03   34.2%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:50    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    
_________________________________________

 
12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL      560,381.00            .00     560,381.00     198,384.60            .00     361,996.40   35.4% 
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00       1,071.88            .00         928.12   53.6% 
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI       21,304.00            .00      21,304.00         710.00            .00      20,594.00    3.3% 
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT       12,410.00            .00      12,410.00       4,234.78            .00       8,175.22   34.1% 
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       34,000.00            .00      34,000.00      20,265.32            .00      13,734.68   59.6% 
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI       10,000.00            .00      10,000.00          88.00            .00       9,912.00     .9% 
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY        3,869.00            .00       3,869.00         375.00            .00       3,494.00    9.7% 
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      125,275.00            .00     125,275.00      36,993.27            .00      88,281.73   29.5% 
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        3,010.00            .00       3,010.00         964.94            .00       2,045.06   32.1% 
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,014.00            .00       1,014.00         394.29            .00         619.71   38.9% 
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       45,116.00            .00      45,116.00      16,503.83            .00      28,612.17   36.6% 
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       88,517.00            .00      88,517.00      31,458.36            .00      57,058.64   35.5% 
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN          883.00            .00         883.00            .00            .00         883.00     .0% 
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU        4,980.00            .00       4,980.00       1,952.89            .00       3,027.11   39.2% 
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,300.00            .00       3,300.00          25.00            .00       3,275.00     .8% 
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU        4,500.00            .00       4,500.00            .00         360.00       4,140.00    8.0% 
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       27,354.00            .00      27,354.00      10,043.00       3,676.00      13,635.00   50.2% 
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        2,895.00            .00       2,895.00            .00            .00       2,895.00     .0% 
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS          500.00            .00         500.00         325.52            .00         174.48   65.1% 
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING           68.00            .00          68.00            .00            .00          68.00     .0% 
12030153 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 558000  TRAVEL        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,250.00            .00       1,250.00         107.53          12.25       1,130.22    9.6% 
12030153 561010  CLOTHING        1,300.00            .00       1,300.00          36.75            .00       1,263.25    2.8% 
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION        2,500.00            .00       2,500.00            .00         218.87       2,281.13    8.8% 
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT       10,684.00            .00      10,684.00       6,739.10            .00       3,944.90   63.1% 
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES          550.00            .00         550.00            .00         469.00          81.00   85.3% 

 
TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER              969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     330,674.06       4,736.12     634,249.82   34.6%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                 969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     330,674.06       4,736.12     634,249.82   34.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     330,674.06       4,736.12     634,249.82

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmzi0t8oxT70Y1oXlUA3IvR4XDQipTjKmq9K6yKhgsIoUoeAKbfZejTVurguctci
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kziSmxkil20BU1Kr%2FPy%2Fp2ijo6GiI%2BNvciRssaULZt4d8ElIIq%2FSYaij9ulP2Pe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBdIxYqBgf8q%2FNuV4LVLZfLYBLh51r3GpyVLNLagQAVjqNc49MPnnMInNvaOqa80
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWuXQ2pQ%2FXHSBKs%2FcADgTYnoj3Zq5o6zJ%2FH9Zg%2Fhc3yW%2BQmRCfU7dSlCeGZU47e6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=159nkBgtdFlfe5Q6oWxf%2FOkxaSBwxap6M7J9BgBKr%2FwdvNddj5lMKG2zcQW0V5UJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxjGDcP5wFWPrMfpAL8U3MIsxdVtsrBiyxFbTiiMrudWmiFzlp68cbnOQnDAjVTo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=al%2BIEAuJ8XU75uSbebvlIWZD7T5n4BtPSKgFfPLDq5z9%2ByZzOKFJi%2Fk%2Fc3Pq5rHE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XV2ROTRK%2BtriBNRMUieF0QqNYXd63ug7%2BmiP8Xz39ytBytkFUfO%2FHY7QI5qWYTsw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q82o%2BX4%2B%2FZ1g9x3p1xB4VZEsaEh%2BlEG8VoDTDS4M4kWSOim%2FPJW1nWMj12xNvXgp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oH8h4jSe83W7HrCT5H6hzWLi3dKpjLVWTk44Jw8kEsJ96lbnMPfiT2Mvs%2FFYBtmv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqTVujXdQy3WjzUpJZYH1nJ6VOecZ38t5mSr3ukvCUsKNgDpmM9g1GJz2y2W77tJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BB1xywA1QLqKGC0AwQI4BHMX1CNhuiku1NzCQ7ae7z2MEZx0eP2%2BtQZZvvSSkvn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZAnDXNeFqAlNL0OvxwILUb5AB%2F24zliztoRvSZcmeG18Jt2Iqx2%2BBzsn1JpnZbI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sotx70gs%2BwGo5cKgSNT8XLQ0i03AX1l3iDV0eARfzYXY1ptXbgC8satb6UCqBTA%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQ2U%2BsyR1QnfOvgFgYXcUNucwXVCuVtU79S4LVwo1wq7kMGdm0BkkTjUpeFf4ATm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymmUru00TWrp%2BLOschZorlBLqbNnFpWZeyW4C30u0bArncUkhLQRC03PtZqqPz9S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZutFr7V0s1QWviwYnJJwVw1e6I%2B3eIZfFP9Kdg%2BeZ05ih6EddNzCTboZ8hUThEpG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9AWNTJe4QhZ%2FXwKz%2FW60%2F3mj%2Fu1y5ZFrjj4ucItmg9ji8f2CE7blhOflmH%2Bu%2F%2FZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcKjrdh5S34hZVL0NyIIkCr5w2NFJ%2BH4EATT4eYSxD4TmqSVqA84I64gbzHfqg8a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eeirDrm9Y3xh3IHNif6hliY98jTEEWfc2%2Bpz1BfL%2FIPGQzUcEGB17hUYNwd2CVEt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iCKgfRFisFHOY3JYfJeMoLe9dn7xTHxgymLCm1imO6BH4LwzmSp%2BNhHhdEP%2BVtl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVmy6WymBI%2FTFQXCYWyZRh%2BHPemp1e62PwUO%2B6i7aPF66Yc8lBx8gnIIgg6DcW5c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7mHB79erAPrXzVML4aUgZdCBTvKh%2BcMzjSALWGMraEM59phjlZK%2FSP0SM7OrMFR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erWpkZ47GnWeTv%2FW%2Fq%2BHa8dZhbLqsbaq%2BbrkhI2CbyXUq%2BocmZ3xUKphfQm8%2BEpa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSgG2dSYC64jV8NEnAoiwxy2jWprimN6ANLRprwusFA5MfP0BxzY39Rs84qxFXdL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FZich26cJEX6GU0s%2BGalNQ34Hq0MoIiKjMQVE7KB97X%2BS3oXjOjkJpKtTeX4SKw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPgZRxOROnNCS%2BklxsVT%2FgDN0%2Bwz9TRifZ5CvA86CFYYd5uM7KlDTtmLpNimrwMI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TevjcGlW6swXzKqXjaG%2F6yfhMwS3RcJE78SF8z1Av82rFqoVyNh7ah%2FZukewfqar
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFd4RgL%2B2b4httr6i6NQ0RQRudYtTh%2B5%2B73n5%2FYG6TEr5z1yOTcfPpFGk2HNZIct
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JX%2BvqHfQAvMEPWVU8FI5%2FXc9l8xTmZLRviS4MZ6vPH5Zx8FUtJ44TUBuFSh7n6vj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRWgjXMyPXMnWLKaovYbjHJA5n%2FmBrZyEeJItQJ6zftnpcfR%2Fn6PAw7G%2BiQmrftf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmrvZ4jr3gncUmCIhb6NH3oHxkV7DKJVRRTFnCz4mO6yYn%2F2nD41309iGgjZgZAk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twcqCElzSD5ZmtSxTJ1N4xZabLeaji0S905svtSCjeVngd0zIRdiJmzymKTFqaQ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLpuB7MEddB1oi1c1nhCcJZALVZwzY9f6uMMhxoPN8vpPq%2BcT0RhTNqMMk0KXIVX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIsFTd4NQFszjZoKd6%2F7u%2B8Xjqaough8ejnXPr1fHFIuTF1X6Adh3e0umRE23t5b


 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:50    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     330,674.06       4,736.12     634,249.82   34.6%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:52    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |REVENUE FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                  ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS       -1,668.00            .00      -1,668.00        -360.00                     -1,308.00   21.6%*
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M       -8,058.00            .00      -8,058.00      -1,192.10                     -6,865.90   14.8%*
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S     -285,600.00            .00    -285,600.00     -75,570.42                   -210,029.58   26.5%*
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 402115  ALARM FEES       -5,103.00            .00      -5,103.00        -225.00                     -4,878.00    4.4%*
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN       -1,982.00            .00      -1,982.00        -670.00                     -1,312.00   33.8%*
12011 402122  DOG FINES      -14,543.00            .00     -14,543.00      -6,580.00                     -7,963.00   45.2%*
12011 405201  COURT FINES       -5,675.00            .00      -5,675.00      -3,005.00                     -2,670.00   53.0%*
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS       -5,517.00            .00      -5,517.00        -990.00                     -4,527.00   17.9%*
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL       -2,553.00            .00      -2,553.00      -1,400.00                     -1,153.00   54.8%*
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE       -9,030.00            .00      -9,030.00        -400.00                     -8,630.00    4.4%*
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION         -377.00            .00        -377.00         -35.88                       -341.12    9.5%*
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES       -5,561.00            .00      -5,561.00            .00                     -5,561.00     .0%*
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES         -450.00            .00        -450.00            .00                       -450.00     .0%*
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE       -5,000.00            .00      -5,000.00     -37,850.00                     32,850.00  757.0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE         -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00    -128,278.40                   -222,838.60   36.5%

 
 

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402119  DWI GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
 

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE             
_________________________________________

 
12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00    -128,278.40                   -222,838.60   36.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00    -128,278.40                   -222,838.60

 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=655tcPxg4%2FXS3tEiKIQ16bW10ka7niy6dfH4jft%2FtY7eNBaf8W54kSHFh1Lp9sZj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n%2BsjhhoLKVm4te3UDIsWP8FMy2FMCxlHHvFpKUNMAOLYZSTzZxu%2FhtnmuisNN4M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0CgTGC6CGj2swg9Tv0U1QtkUXZZvYjJSf1IHa%2BaqJIvmfaUB2tLuA9IJA934DXf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhKWxd6aHd%2BW57k8E%2FsOPDv1Iy0ryHTejUrn56bhdTD%2FMX%2FHhAhHSHkSWjtE7pTR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0XHGaYPEFSg1IX8Z8nh4mPEruVw9N58Kf34NovyXQiFW9GeG9Qq2dLjJiTLAYFa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ewNPhWhvce3JqdrCbbrLUmplqcOMZ55d5Y5%2BjUq2C3g6loaRIVb2CEHVaz3bfjW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23rPcnxzHCihKABiwOxJH991i0Ee4qJqjHlQlz3flAEIIGYCp4aniFT8nK4n%2Bxc9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FKzT4hr2CRXBCynVWfJ7x3gXRhSIUq%2FYjeikYwIaN08Zk%2FHQwyCzBoCkzwgvfSs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mW5Dib%2BBQC7JQmXUcN2ZbbAf7k4nC9RWF0r2JDcKPEM%2B2wxyRIfuSz9thbriKpq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f072Shmr5yIZNdBFoasgdjjlRpB%2Fcvq7RXh2B4DbZLlwSg0BY5RjuvV8u20Ly0xI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWX5wlkBA1vsVBraF35E5U7%2Bq%2BK%2BXPXWUi2uEsyawncXUkBwBu7aKGSdptW3QjeK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwzQtvQx5blPRh%2BOykoG7G%2F0GMqB10BtgEb662SPxHesrs%2FB%2FQ4onIRK%2FxjG2A2h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFj7MXJ1%2B%2BYYLC79cbxxMff%2Feu9wTsR6HbDXYRdi8jXl78tj5dW1jMFeCGfRs3QI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vv5DsgAW0qfgOjvH0wTWciBxxYIB8Ka6W%2FW7f1G7WUB63D%2FPiqvEKeXXbgxJiTfZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWCWdZ89BOqearjoVmc%2BuI0SGRmHQCjH%2FWgUbkKVA5DnOWoLyIFCIixtaxwIajtZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyhbjZ3Ovjxjb9F2%2FfEAtW%2FWxLGY1MnjQ3WKfd%2BK4rPOtkot7WLgcHhS%2BWJb1c2C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jATUJcRvWv4LP%2BSkf1YqhQUTVz%2FZ3rG31sjBXGzLbl6Q%2Fwu%2F98qB9JZuU4P%2Bfa6B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xeOZHVzViBFBG%2BEp5N%2F2KxOgAl%2BXntl2OSpa6WYBA0%2Fa5ut09VjjfbM99FmZXaK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofUMaaQjAxTJMjlNknwGo2ykbbMFaXeh76476LBRmiPFdAHLadZokf%2FIQaT43cwZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31uGRVJZVSRTgbuSr6O7FBDTTH6HeIJ9cBXjEzh2kE0HtSYNigQQ2vEXEX3J3xlb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLaQHXhN2TbXLprVpNqQ5TKnmNs74grOo%2BaVCJ7OHEXi5Rv3XcdOr2YzKIKs8vRo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IeeO3BHKKYzERWCFpbnL2PwCvfDy1KU%2B740HkwU0CeUziDsvk%2Bp3HohjafbRyL7U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8dpL2zZNSU%2BTzcIwJmyTxts0%2Fpzidh5FwXoojQyZr2HMFvXPZyZV07pHYiQ8zF2


 
 
 

11/22/2021 10:52    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |REVENUE FOR NOVEMBER 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 05
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL     -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00    -128,278.40                   -222,838.60   36.5%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


























	agenda 21Dec
	Minutes 110321pc.dft
	Oaths
	Monthly Reports Dec 2021
	Patrol Monthly November 2021
	OCT2021Compstat
	Support Monthly November 2021
	0 = Trials found Guilty (yes! I won!)
	0 = Trial Dismissed, no witnesses, subpoenas never served by patrol
	0 = Nol Prossed, statute limitations expired
	1 = Trial rescheduled, MTC
	 Officer Jackson has begun the Explorer program

	Adminstrative Monthly November 2021
	Financials for November 2021 combined
	Financial cover sheet November 2021
	Financials for November 2021
	Dispatch Financials for November 2021
	Revenue for November 2021


	Correspondence

